

Geographic Information Coordinating Council
MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

January 29, 2018

1:00 to 3:00 PM

NC Center for Geographic Information and Analysis

301 N. Wilmington St., 7th Floor North

Conference Room 770A

641-715-3840 with Access Code 1061167#

Online Visuals:

[→ Join Skype Meeting](#)

AGENDA

1. Welcome [Stan Duncan]
2. Approval of Minutes of the December 4th Meeting [Stan Duncan]
3. Quick Updates
 - Census Geospatial Data [Bob Coats]
 - Working Group on PLS and GIS [Bob Brinson]
 - Statewide Orthoimagery [Tim Johnson]
 - NC Parcels [Jeff Brown]
4. New Council Member Orientations [Tim Johnson]
5. Council Meeting Agenda for February 14
6. Geospatial Data Act of 2017 [Tim Johnson]
7. Next Generation 911 [Tim Johnson]
8. Committee Status Reports
 - Local Government Committee [Kathryn Clifton]
 - State Government GIS Users Committee [John Farley]
 - Federal Interagency Committee [Scott Lokken]
 - Statewide Mapping Advisory Committee []
 - Technical Advisory Committee [Dan Madding]
9. Other Items from the Group
10. Future Meeting Dates